QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR RFP 13-13
Energy Cost Savings Contract to provide Qualified Energy Saving Projects at Branchville Correctional Facility
Response Due Date:  October 1, 2012 3:00 PM Eastern Time
Q1 - We request one additional site visit to aid in the preparation of our proposal. Our preference would be September 18th or 19th. 
A1 – One additional site visit is scheduled for Wednesday, September 26, 2012 from 8:00 AM to 3:00 Central Time.   Please notify Teresa Deaton-Reese at tdeaton@idoa.in.gov by Monday, September 24th if your company plans to attend.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Q2 - We do not see the copies of 2-years of actual utility bills posted on the website. Teresa 
A2 - Information has been given to the vendor’s in a separate correspondence, if you have not received please contact Teresa Deaton-Reese at tdeaton@idoa.in.gov
Q3 - What is the average weekly runtime for the Dishwasher in the Food Services Bldg.  
A3 - 70 hours per week, 10 hours per day
Q4 - We request a completed example of Exhibit E (Cost Proposal Template) 
A4 – The Cost Proposal Template has been updated and simplified.  Also, see A13.
Q5 - We request copies of mechanical/electrical drawings for the following buildings:
a. Multi-purpose Bldg.
b. F-Dorm 
c. Original Food Services Bldg.
d. Education Bldg.
e. Laundry
f. 26,000 S.F. Warehouse
g. Administration Building Addition (1,600 S.F.) 

A5 – See answer A2. 
Q6 - We request more legible drawings for the A-E Dorms as the ones provided are very difficult to read.  
A6 – See answer A2. 
Q7 - What is the total cost of lamps and ballasts in the last 12 months for the facility?  
A7- Lamp Cost - $5,129.00 and Ballast Cost - $5,122.00. 
Q8 - What is the occupancy schedule of each of the buildings on site?  
A8 –
Building # 1 – Administration - 6:00 A.M TO 6:00 P.M. - 7 days per week -   A.C. WITH L.P HEAT
Building# 2 - Staff Development - 6:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M. - 5 DAYS PER WEEK - A.C. WITH L.P. HEAT
Building #3 - Multi Purpose Chapel, Commissary, Religious Service, and Basement - 6:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M. - 7 DAYS PER WEEK - A.C. WITH L.P. HEAT
Building #3 - Multi Purpose Custody &Infirmary – 24 HOURS PER DAY - 7 DAYS PER WEEK -    A.C.WITH L.P. HEAT.
Building #4 - Gym/Voc - 7:00A.M 8:00 P.M. -  7 DAYS PER WEEK - A.C. WITH L.P. HEAT.
Building #`s  5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 & 10A, Dorms A, B, C, D, E, F - 24 HOURS PER DAY - 7 DAYS PER WEEK -  L.P. HEAT  WITH A.C. IN F DORM & ELECTRIC/ L.P. HEAT IN F DORM.
Building #11 - Old Warehouse - 6:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M. - 5 DAYS PER WEEK -  A.CV. WITH L.P. HEAT.
Building # 12 & # 12 A - Food Services - 3:00 A.M. TO 11:00 P.M. - 7 DAYS PER WEEK - A.C. WITH L.P. HEAT
Building #13 – Education -6:00 A.M. TO  P.M. - 5 DAYS PER WEEK - A.C. WITH L.P. & ELECTRIC HEAT.
Building #14 - Staff Housing - 24 HOURS A DAY 7 DAYS PER WEEK - A.C. ELECTRIC HEAT
Building #15 – Laundry - 6:00 A.M. 6:00 P.M. - 5 DAYS PER WEEK - OFFICE A.C. WITH L.P. HEAT.
Building #16 – Pen Industries - 6:00 A.M. 6:00 P.M. 5 DAYS PER WEEK – Office & Class rooms A.C - WITH L.P. HEAT.
Building #`s 17,18,19, & 20 – Tool Control, Fire Station, Lockshop & Auto - 6:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M. 5 DAYS PER WEEK - OFFICE A.C. WITH L.P. HEAT.
Building #27 – Main Gate -24 HOURS A DAY 7 DAYS PER WEEK. - A.C. WITH ELECTRIC HEAT.
Building #28 – Kennel Office - 3 TO 4 HOURS PER DAY - 7 DAYS PER WEEK.
Building #29 – Rear Sally Port - 24 HOURS PER DAY 7 DAYS - PER WEEK - 1ST FLOOR 2ND FLOOR 6:00 A.M. TO 6:00 P.M. - 5 DAYS PER WEEK - A.C. WITH  ELECTRIC HEAT.
Building #34 – Inside Maintenance - 6:00 A.M. TO 4:00 P.M. - 5 DAYS PER WEEK - A.C. WITH ELECTRIC HEAT.
Building #35 – Segregation -24 HOURS PER DAY - 7 DAYS PER WEEK - A.C. WITH L.P. HEAT
Building #36 – Warehouse - 5:00 A.M. TO 4:00 P.M. - 5 DAYS PER WEEK -  OFFICES A.C. WITH L.P. HEAT.
Q9 - What are the current set points for heating and cooling at these buildings? Are they for both occupied and unoccupied? 
A9 - The heat is set at 68 degrees October 15th through April 15th, cooling down to 78 degrees April 16th through October 14th.   Every building is on the same schedule. For occupied and non occupied buildings. Winter and Summer settings could vary as much as 15 days according to temperatures.
Q10 - How many pounds of laundry are cleaned each month in the central laundry facility?  Of this quantity, is the laundry divided into light soiled and heavy soiled?  If so, how many pounds of each?  
A10 -1,650 loads per month / 135 LBS per load using 2.8 GL. water per Lb. = 623,700 gl. Water Monthly.  

Approximately 60 % of water usage is hot water.   The water cost average for the past 15 months is $ 4.69 per thousand gl. Sewage cost average for the past 15 months is $9.92 per thousand gl.

· 300 gl. Fabric softener at  $ 4.30 per gl. =  $ 1,290.00
· 150 gl. Liquid detergent at $ 5.70 per gl. =  $ 850.00
· 150 gl. Stain buster at $ 7.20 per gl. = $ 1,080.00
· 150 gl. Bleach at $ 2.30 per gl. = $ 345.00
· 1200 lbs. Powdered laundry booster at $ .80 per lb. = $ 960.00

Propane usage average per month for 12 months is 4,705 gl. at $ 1.50 per gl. = $7,057.50 per month.  Electric usage average per month is 6,742 kw. at $0.125 per kw. = $829.50 per month
IDOC has two (2) laundry foreman total $ 2,597.15 by weekly plus benefits.
IDOC does not have a budget for equipment maintenance and repairs but would estimate the cost to be between $500.00 & $1,000.00 monthly including preventive maintenance.
Remaining life estimate on equipment before it will need major repairs or replacement is 2 – 5 years.

Q11 - What are your monthly costs for laundry chemicals?  
A11- See answer A10. 
Q12 - Is there waste wood available from the current operations on site? If so, what is the waste stream available in pounds per month?  
A12- There are Waste Wood Slabs available however IDOC has no estimate of pounds. 






Q13 -Please explain the Costing points (-25 to +25) – How are points awarded. Can you show some examples of different scenarios? 
A13 – 
	Respondents Name
	Cost
	Cost Score
	Comment

	Respondent A
	17,000,000
	30
	Highest % above baseline

	Respondent B
	16,500,000
	25
	10% above baseline

	Respondent C
	15,000,000
	0
	Meets baseline

	Respondent D
	13,500,000
	-25
	10% below baseline



Q14 - Technical Proposal Attachment F Section 2.4.9 – Asks the respondent to include a proposal of one or more projects.  Is this different than the 3 references asked for?  Teresa Deaton
A14 - Section 2.4.9 is not asking for references.  
Updated language:
2.4.9 – The State of Indiana, Department of Correction intends for this section to list the proposed projects.  Additionally the Department of Corrections intends for the responses for these projects to contain a single contract that carries a MAXIMUM payback of ten (10) years for all projects in the aggregate. 
Q15 - Have the wage rate(s) for offenders changed since 2010? If so, what are they now? 
A15 - No changes have been made. 
Q16 - Are flowrates for wastewater (151,000 kGal/Day peak) still accurate? 
A16 – The average per day from 12/11/2011 through 6/12/2012 is 113,148.66.
Q17 - Information needed for the Laundry:
                -Lbs of laundry/yr or /day.
                -Loads/day 
                -Washer HW temp 130 degrees to 150 degrees
                -Gallons/load (unless can get from manufacturers) 
A17 - See answer A10.  

Q18 - Who owns the perimeter road?  
A18 - Department of Correction
Q19 - There are ‘7 or 8’ (according to Paul) electrical meters on site. Which serve what? Are you currently billing the Pen Industries for their electric usage based off the submeter on the building transformer? 
A19 - There are 11 meters. Pen Industries pays for no Utilities
ACCOUNT #
1. 17780801 Key Account (IDOC is unaware of all it serves)
2. 17781002 
3. 17781101 - Laundry 
4. 17781201 – Paint Shop/Tool Control
5. 17781800 – Pen Products Pallet Shop and Upstairs Class Rooms
6. 11781900 - Laundry
7. 17780101 – IDOC is unaware of what this serves
8. 17780301 – Gym and 1 security light in the staff packing lot
9. 17780901- K-9 Office, Old Sewage Station Area 1 and security light by K-9 office 
10. 17781600  - Old Sewage Station Area
11. 17780101  - One (1) security light at auto shop (IDOC is unaware of all it serves)
Q20 - What are the occupancy schedules for each building? Office hours? M-F? Is everything (Building systems) currently running 24/7?  
A20 – See answer A8.
Q21 - How many fleet vehicles does BCF own / use?   
A21 -  27
Q22 - All heating systems were disabled throughout the facility…. What month is heating enabled currently? When do they come and manually turn on/shut off all the equipment? Same time at each building? 
A22 – See answer A9.
Q23 - In section D -  “Cost Proposal Template” , what exactly are you looking for under the term “Expected Profit Margin”? 
A23 – A new “Cost Proposal Template” Attachment D has been created in a simplified format.  Please download the new Attachment D from our website at:  http://www.in.gov/cgi-bin/idoa/cgi-bin/bidad.pl
Q24 - Is there waste wood available from the current operations on site? If so, what is the waste stream available in pounds per month? 
A24 - There are slabs from the sawmill operation/cabin building.  The State does not have an estimated amount that would be available. 
Q25 - Can we get the past 2 years of total electric service invoices? 
A25 - See answer A2.
Q26 - “Which of the exterior light fixtures are owned by the utility and paid for through the $7.50 per fixture flat monthly fee on the utility bills?” 
A26 - One (1) in housing area, one (1) in staff parking, and one (1) in the auto shop
Additional Comments: 
An addendum has been posted with changes to the following documents:
· RFP Document – RFP-13-13
· Attachment D – Cost Proposal Template
· Attachment F – Technical Proposal Template
 All changes have been made to the original documents.  New documents can be downloaded at our website at:  http://www.in.gov/cgi-bin/idoa/cgi-bin/bidad.pl


